C. O. Fulten

Artesia, Casing Pullers
P. 0. Bex 1121

Artesia, New Mexico
8-27-68

Mr. M. L. Mann Jr., Claims Mgr.
Hartford Fire Insurance Co. Group
P. 0. Box 2205

Albuquerque, New Mexico 87103

Re: Your File - Pac 93 § 2089
Estate of F. D. Myers

Dear ir. Mann:

Please be advised that I heMw not starte. work plugging wells |
in question on the above estate. Due tc = few reverses on our
work scheduls, 1t locks 1like I »ill be able to commence work
on thiz ovroject shortly after Sept., 1S.

In regard to your léttqr}to Mr. J. E. Kaptiens, of rhich I
recleved a copy, lovkgUtaddgheexsdas YhatShbenétshbddtadmisedthe
welatithe sdmbelcdokd use it for s water weil.

[ A
I advised him that irf&the past that the Commission had allowed
this .nd th:t he would hgve to complete their form for
acceptanc. 1 further advised him that the usuil plugging
proceduree would have to be followed except for the surgace
plug and ¥arker. He deranded to-be notified before work was
started on the well in question that is on his land.

i1t is my understanding that I will plu, this well as to the
commissi.ons requirements before turning it over to .bir. Schmitz
which will reguire all pluge to be set, hole mudded with heavy _
mud betwesn all plugs and recover all of the 4% ® casing possible.

1 am sorry about being delayed on getting this work done, but
I am sure we will be 1ole to start soon after September 15, it
which all psartiec concarned will be notified..

h S

Yours truly

iﬁgg"‘ s 29 Pul? b,
C.0.Fulton " AJ "

cc: Mr. J. E. Kaptiens
Ngw Lexico Uil Commission
P. 0. Box 2088
Santa Fe, Xew Mexico






